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UNITED STATES Cp ERNMENT 

Memorandum 
o 	

- 1 
:Mr. W. C. Sullivan 

ROM :lir. J. A. Sizo 

uBJEcT:MURICIN 

At 6:35 pm 4/22/68, 
Central Intelligence Agency 	, urnts ea •e to owing 

information to Night SupervisorJates F. McGuire by telephone: • 

Further, he does not know of any factual 

connect on of these individuals with the King case. He said CIA 

sources were trying to develop this matter further. He also 

advised tliat"-CIA would send the FBI a written communication 

concerning-this matter on 4/23/68. 

At 9:10 pm 4/22/68, 
that a check had been made with the 
determined tha 

C 
JFM:chs (7) 
1 - Mr. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. Rosen 	' 
1 - Mr.iHelgeson 

SI '0 
"t148 CONTIN 	 P:-  

1 - Mr. J.A . Sizoo 
1 - Mr. Papich 	a APR 21 19E8 

1 - Mr. J.F.McGuire 
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Memorandum to Mr. Sullivan 
RE: MURKIN 

e assassination of Martin Luther King, 	 n. cated that the entire information may be a complete hoax; however, CIA will advise FBI if any additional data comes to their attention. 
ACTION:.  

The above information was orally furnished to Mr. Helgeson, General Investigative Division. 
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